Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
»~Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Pavmg Fund (PAYV)

| Primary Spons;)r: Ch @ rt m&’g—_ﬂﬁmj JdoA . ]
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|Am0unt: iQJ_Qz’? ; @ Date: ?_‘/__ ']%

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):
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City Agency: | yuh s lle. Weetrs Tol1ce Dept. - 27 Divisin]

Contact Person: Mﬂ R R -Sa. ™med HMM\.
Agency Phone: 5 oa -57 z}_. 2 L"?g/

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving deparfment concerning the project/expenditure.
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Approved by:
. Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
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Account #:
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Department/Project:

Additional Signatures

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will
be used for a public purpose.
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Hamilton, Cheri {
“

From: Harper, Jimmy

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 4:08 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri

Subject: Gun Lock Funding

The 2™ Division will accept funding for gun and trigger locks. These are a valuable tool for our community in the
prevention of accidental mishandling of firearms.

Thanks

Major J. Harper
2"dlDivision



Hamilton, Cheri

From: luther brown <lIbrownjr@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 12:39 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri .

Subject: : FW: Your CopsPlus Receipt

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, Aug 29, 2016 at 12:32 PM, Peace Education Program
<office@peaceeducationprogram.org> wrote:

5%9-6573 ‘ W

. From: customerservice@copsplus.com [mailto:customerservice@copsplus.com

Sent: Tuesdav,' August 11, 2015 10:04 AM
To: office@peaceeducationprogram.org
Subject: Your CopsPlus Receipt

S00-330-( 22
{ 22

= -

Ship To:
Eileen Blanton
Peace Education Program
318 W. Kentucky Street
Louisville, KY 40203

Qty ltem

Order Date: August 11, 2015
Order Number: 645970
Bill To:
Carrie Christensen
Peace Education Program
318 W. Kentucky Street
Louisville, KY 40203

17 Remington REM19439

_\éb Safety Gun Trigger Block (3 Pack)

75 Remington REM18364
_lg) Safety Gun Cable Lock

' . $318.92

_r 7-‘620 "Eﬂ(,PAI 0 $18.76 x 17
_ & . $585.00
744317 7.1 N PAsen.  §7.80x75

' 92 ltems:  $903.92

Shipping: $0.00

Order Total: $903.92

ot



NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
;___Interagency Name: L”\.P:D 2") Dl VI 3 Or— _

of Cundriqgee.. 1?” A
Aﬂﬁ] lm. eable JpckS . | Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is'the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)

Appropriating Funding?

___Program/Prolect Name

'Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with . Ajﬁ_
account numbers in the request form description? Tl

Request Ferm: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of -+ .
the request exclude the matching fund amount? - A/ ﬁ-

‘Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they . o
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? - N ﬁ

. Funding Source: If CIF is béing requested, does Metro Louisville
- own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the . ﬁ/ ﬂ.
- funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful

life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. - A} ﬁ‘

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than :

- $5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. A/ &

' Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? ‘/ 2
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? -

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid
estimate and description of cost? - g.@

Submitted by: %{A‘, % . Mma%& Date: f ~ -—-/ é

Revised May 2016



